












From: Owen McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov>
Date: July 29, 2022 at 9:06:24 AM EDT
To: "Strauss, Scott" <Scott.Strauss@dos.myflorida.com>,
"Antonacci, Peter" <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida com>
Subject: RE: Felony Voting Case Review

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM
EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by
Proofpoint.

As requested. Thanks.
 
From: Strauss, Scott <Scott.Strauss@dos.myflorida.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 5:14 PM
To: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida.com>; Owen
McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov>
Subject: Re: Felony Voting Case Review
 
Please CC me. 

From: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 4:11 PM
To: Owen McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov>
Cc: Strauss, Scott <Scott.Strauss@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Felony Voting Case Review 
 
For some reason, this file doesn’t open….
Can you send in aniother form….
Like to help if possible…
 

From: Owen McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: FW: Felony Voting Case Review
 

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE
The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Mr. Antonacci,
 
Please see the attached from FDLE on  I note 

















7/16/2022 FELONYSO DAD DAD
7/16/2022 MURDER DAD DAD

 
On Losada – please order certified records of the dates he was sentenced, convictions,
incompetency records/hearings (if they have them), and dates that he was released out
on bond.

- -- -

































  

                          
  

        
        

           

        
             
                   

                        
                       

                     
                  

                      
 

                      
                   

                   
                  

                    
                        

                
                   

                
                

    

                      
                     

                

                  
                     

                 
                  

        

            
                        

                

                    
                  

                   
                    

                   
                    

                        
                  

                 
              

      

                         
                  

                        
 

                    

 
  















 
 

 
          

    
             

  
 

   
 
  

 
               

          

  

        

        

       

             

              

     

                

               

             

    

     

             

              

         

   

       

 

         

       

      

          

    

    

     

         

       
     

       

      

    

     

   
     

     
   

    
        

 

    

  

 





 
        

                

              

            
                

            

                

          

                 

         

  

             

               

 

                

           

                

  

             

              

    
               

               

             
   

                  

               

                

              

               

                
 

    






























































